
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Haringey Schools Forum 

 
 
THURSDAY, 8TH DECEMBER, 2011 at 15:45 HRS FOR 16:00 HRS – HARINGEY 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CENTRE, DOWNHILLS PARK ROAD, TOTTENHAM, 
LONDON, N17 6AR 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. CHAIR'S WELCOME    
 
2. MEMBERSHIP  (PAGES 1 - 6)  
 
 Clerk to report on any vacancies or changes to the Membership of the Forum and to 

consider the position of Academy Membership.  
 

3. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS    
 
 Clerk to report. 

 
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Declarations are only required where an individual member of the Forum has a 

pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda. 
 

5. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 22 SEPTEMBER 2011  (PAGES 7 - 14)  
 
6. MATTERS ARISING    
 
7. REVIEW OF FULL TIME NURSERY PLACES  (PAGES 15 - 44)  
 
 To consult with the Schools Forum on proposed changes to the allocation of full-time 

places in nursery classes and schools. 
 



 

2 

8. 2012-13 BUDGET STRATEGY  (PAGES 45 - 52)  
 
 To consider the issues affecting the determination of the Dedicated Schools Grant 

(DSG) in 2012-13 and its allocation within the context of the Dedicated Schools 
Budget (DSB). 
 
To seek the views of the Forum so that they can be made available to the Council’s 
Cabinet when making their decisions on the overall 2012-13 budget. 
 

9. SECTION 251 BENCHMARKING 2011-12 BUDGETS  (PAGES 53 - 54)  
 
 To alert members to the DfE’s benchmarking website. 

 
10. MEETINGS AND WORKPLAN 2012-13  (PAGES 55 - 56)  
 
 To discuss the proposed timetable of  meetings and work plan for 2012/13 

 
11. WORKING PARTY AND WORK PLAN UPDATE (VERBAL REPORT)    
 
12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 
 - 26 January 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    
      

      

 

The Children and Young People’s Service 

 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum – 8
th
 December 2011 

 

 

Report Title: Membership of Schools Forum 
 

 

Authors: Carolyn Banks, Clerk to the Schools Forum Email: 

carolynbanks73@hotmail.com 

 

 Steve Worth, Finance Manager Schools Budget Email: 

Stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Purpose: To consider the position of Academy membership of the Forum  

 

Recommendations: 

 

1. That that the primary sector remains unchanged, the secondary sector lose one 

representative and the academy sector gain one.  

 

2. That the Academy sector be requested to determine their election procedure 

including how the places will be split between governor representation and school 

staff. 

 

3. That the required amendments be made to the Forum’s Constitution as 

appropriate.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item  
 

       2 

Report Status 
 
For information/note   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 
For consultation & views      

For decision   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

  

Agenda Item 2Page 1



 

1. Academy Membership. 

 

1.1. Attention has been drawn to the fact that currently one of the Secondary 

School Governor places under the Schools block is filled by a representative 

from Alexandra Park School. The Forum will be aware Alexandra Park has 

recently converted to an Academy and that Woodside School will be doing 

so soon. 

 

1.2. Since the Forum’s constitution states that Members of the Forum will cease 

to become members if they no longer occupy the office which they were 

nominated to represent, then the representative from Alexandra Park can no 

longer fill one of the places specifically for Secondary School Governors. 

They should however be considered for the place specifically for an 

Academy representative. 

 

1.3. The School Forums Regulations 2010 state that an authority may determine 

the size and composition of their schools forum and the forum members’ 

terms of office. With regard to Academy membership if there are any 

Academies in the authority’s area, at least one Academies member must be 

elected or selected.  

 

1.4. Schools members and Academies members must together comprise at least 

two thirds of the membership of the forum. Also primary schools, secondary 

schools and Academies must be broadly proportionately represented on the 

forum, having regard to the total number of pupils registered at them. 

Furthermore an authority may determine that the number of members 

representing schools in a particular school category must be broadly 

proportionate to the total number of schools in that category when compared 

with the total number of schools maintained by the authority.  Appendix A 

shows an analysis of pupil numbers based on last January's Plasc for our 

schools and information supplied by Greig. Representatives from childrens 

centres and special schools have been excluded.  Based on this there is a loss 

of one representative from secondary schools and a gain of one by the 

academy sector. Woodside's figures don't significantly alter the balance.  

 

 

1.5. At present there are 34 members on the Schools Forum made up of 26 

school members, an academy member and 7 non schools members. The 26 

School Members represent 76% of the total,   with 7 non school members 

representing 21% and 1 Academy member representing 3%. All term of 

office is 3 years, currently ending Sept 2012. 

 

1.6. Recommendation. 
 

 

 1.    That that the primary sector remains unchanged, the secondary  

       sector lose one representative and the academy sector gain   

      one.  

 

Page 2



 2.   That the Academy sector be requested to determine their   

   election procedure including how the places will be split   

   between governor representation and school staff. 

 

 3.  That the required amendments be made to the Forum’s   

   Constitution  as appropriate.  

 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Alex & GCA 23

Heads Govs

Primary 21258 14.04      7 7

Secondary 10923 7.21        4 3

Academies 2646 1.75        1 1

34827 23 12 11

Alex, GCA & Woodside 23

Primary 21258 14.04      7 7

Secondary 10085 6.66        4 3

Academies 3484 2.30        1 1

34827 23 12 11

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM MEETING 
THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

Present:        School Members 
Headteachers:-Tony Hartney (Gladesmore) Jane Flynn (Alexandra Primary), 
Mike Claydon (Northumberland Park), Evelyn Pittman (Tetherdown), Will Warn ( 
Bounds Green), Patrick Crozier (Highgate Wood) 

 
Governors:-  Liz Singleton (Secondary Community – Northumberland Park), 
Melian Mansfield (Children’s Centres (Pembury House),  Sarah Crowe 
(Devonshire Hill), Asher Jacobsberg (Welbourne), Imogen Pennell ( Highgate 
Wood), Vic Seeborun ( Special), Miriam Ridge (Our Lady of Muswell), Laura 
Butterfield (Coldfall) Nathan Oparaeche (St Mary’s CE Junior), Jeffrey Renaud 
(Earlham) 
 

  Non- School Members 
Tony Brockman (Haringey Teachers Panel), Susan Tudor- Hart, (EY   Private 
and Voluntary Sector), Cllr Zena Brabazon, and Pat Forward (Unison) 

 
 
In attendance: Councillor Lorna Reith, Neville Murton, Steve Worth and Carolyn Banks 
 
 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 

 
 

  1.1 The Clerk reported that she had received nominations from Tony 
Brockman (TB) and Will Warn (WW) for the appointment of Tony 
Hartney (TH) as Chair of the Forum for the ensuing year. No other 
nominations were received. Accordingly Tony Hartney was appointed as 
Chair. 

 

1.2  The Clerk reported that she had received a nomination from Imogen 
Pennell (IP) seconded by Melian Mansfield(MM) for the appointment of 
Laura Butterfield as Vice – Chair. There were no other nominations 
received. Accordingly Laura Butterfield was appointed as Vice Chair. 

 

2. CHAIR’S WELCOME ( Agenda Item 2)  
 

 

        2.1 

 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. TH reported that this was 
TB’s last Forum meeting and he paid tribute to the contribution that TB 
had made both to this group and to Haringey over the years. Cllr Reith 
also thanked TB for his business like approach and management of the 
Forum and for the partnership work he had been involved with around 
Fair funding. Liz Singleton (LS) also praised him for his work in relation 
to equalities issues. In reply TB stated that he had enjoyed his work in 
Haringey since 1974. He also stated that Haringey’s Schools Forum was 
much more effective than many other Forums in the country. He thanked 
TH as his Vice Chair and Steve Worth (SW) and Neville Murton (NM) for 
their work in preparing papers and Haringey’s politicians for the good 
working relationships. Also he thanked all Headteachers and School 
Governing bodies that he had worked with and all members of the 
Forum were thanked for their contributions to the Forum. 
 
   

 

Agenda Item 5Page 7



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 2 

       2.2 A presentation was given to both Andrew Wickham (AW) and TB. SW 
stated that he had worked with (AW) since 1995.  AW replied that 
although he had given his thanks at the previous meeting he wished to 
thank TB for all his hard work on behalf of Haringey’s children. 
 

 

          3. MEMBERSHIP ( Agenda Item 3)  
 

 

        3.1 Following Andrew Wickham’s retirement Evelyn Pittman had been 
appointed as the Primary Headteacher to the Forum. Linda Sarr was 
currently filling the outstanding Primary Headteacher vacancy. 
 
 There were no further vacancies. 
 

 
CB 

          4. APOLOGIES AND SUBSITITUTE MEMBERS ( Agenda Item 3)  
 

 

       4.1  Apologies for absence were received from Peter Lewis, Mark Rowland. 
Alex Atherton. 
 

 

       4.2 Bill Barker substituting for June Jarrett and Mike Claydon substituting for 
Monica Duncan 
 

 

5.   DECLARATION OF INTEREST (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 

 5.1       

 

There were no declarations of interest.  

6. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 14 JULY 2011 (Agenda Item 6)   

        6.1 

 

 

AGREED: The minutes of the meeting were agreed as a true record 
subject to the correction to the spelling of Asher Jacobsberg. 

 

7. 

 

MATTERS ARISING  

        7.1 8.3- In response to a request from Cllr Brabazon (ZB) for an update on 
funding for Stroud Green and for clarification as to why Treetops and 
Jamboree were closing, Cllr Reith advised that discussions were taking 
place with parents on the possibility of running Jamboree as a voluntary 
organisation. NM advised all centres had been treated equitably; the 
resources provided by the Forum for this year only had been distributed 
as agreed with Stroud Green receiving a share of the provision for 
extended services.  

 

        7.2 8.1- In response to MM’s request for details as to how the £522,000 
transitional funding had been spent it was AGREED that a general report 
be provided on the provision allocated and spent on a school by school 
basis. 

 
 
NM/BE 

        7.3 12.2- SW gave an update on electronic payments by schools. The 
Schools Budget Teamwas currently piloting with one school the BACs 
payment system with Lloyds Bank, which it was hoped would be rolled 
out to other schools. RM were also working with the Royal Bank of 
Scotland and Nat West banks. A development cost of £2000 per banking 

 
 
 

Page 8



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 3 

group had been quoted by RM for adapting the system for other banks.  

       7.4 10.4 - In response to a request for an update NM advised that the 
subsidy provided by the Authority towards the cost of school meals for 
primary aged children would be considered as part of the budget 
strategy. Officers would be examining the subsidy to ascertain whether it 
was still a useful mechanism and options would be debated at the next 
meeting.   

 
NM 

          8. CONSULTATION ON SCHOOL FUNDING REFORM (Agenda Item 
8)report for consultation and views 
 

 
 
 

        8.1 SW gave a detailed presentation on the Government’s consultation on 
school funding reform” proposals for a fairer system”  The Forum noted 
that there were four criteria which would underpin the new funding 
formula.  

 

        8.2 The consultation acknowledged that there would be a continuing role for 
Local Authorities and Schools Forum 8.3 It was noted that the document 
did not provide any exemplifications which meant that it was difficult to 
draw specific conclusions. 

 

        8.3 The Government planned to run a “shadow settlement” in 2012-13 and 
would not implement any changes until 2013-14 at the earliest. 

 
 

        8.4 The national formula for funding local authorities would comprise three 
main blocks of early years, high needs pupils and schools and a fourth 
smaller block for centrally retained services. All of these are currently 
part of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). It was noted that although 
there would be some discretion to move money within the blocks there 
would also be pressure to allocate resources in line with the funding 
formula rather than target it at local priorities. 

 
 
 
 
 

       8.5 NM stated that it was hoped that Haringey would benefit from the new 
formula particularly if a more appropriate Area Cost Adjustment was 
adopted. 

 

       8.6 With regard to the national funding scheme the consultation sought 
preferences on whether to calculate a budget for each school based on 
its pupil profileand then aggregate these for each local authority, termed 
“school level” or to calculate a budget for each authority based on all 
pupils in the LA area, termed “local authority level”  

 

        8.7 Details as to how the schools block would be derived both for local 
authorities and then, for schools in each LA area was to be considered 
as part of the consultation. Details of the factors that the proposed 
formula would contain were outlined. However some concern was 
expressed over any proposal which attempted to introduce standardised 
weighting between sectors because in Haringey the secondary weighting 
recognised class size of 27 and 20% contact ratios, and this could have 
significant effect on the overall weightings and therefore had the 
potential for turbulence in funding levels.  

 

        8.8  The proposals were aimed at making the funding system more 
transparent and academy budgets easier to calculate, giving greater 
clarity as to who is responsible for what and how the funding is derived. 
Details of how the Local Authorities Central Spend Equivalent Grant 
would be calculated in the future were also outlined. 

 

       8.9 With regard to children and young people who required a high level of 
support, defined as over £10,000 per year, the proposals had been 

 

Page 9



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 4 

designed to complement proposals in the Green Paper on Special 
Educational Needs and underpinned the Government’s desire to create 
a level playing field for all providers of SEN places. 

      8.10    Although the Early Years Single Funding Formula was a new 
development the DfE were considering introducing a more  
standardised, transparent and simpler formula but  with an element of 
local discretion. 

 
 
 
 
 

      8.11 With regard to the pupil premium the consultation revisited the criteria to 
be used in determining eligibility and only considered options involving 
free school meals although it did propose to expand coverage to those 
who have been eligible at any time over a given period i.e three (Ever 3) 
and six years (Ever 6) were both being considered. The Forum 
expressed their concerns that systems were not in place to track back 
six years and with Haringey’s migrant population many deprived families 
may not fulfil this level of residency. Also the pupil premium was 
currently paid on a flat rate and did not take account of area cost 
adjustments or deprivation funding already in the system 

 

      8.12 Options for the Area Cost Adjustment (ACA) were part of the 
consultation. The two being considered are the General Labour Market 
model and the Combined Approach (formerly called the Hybrid option) 
The latter was the one supported by Haringey’s Campaign for Fair 
Funding and recognises the additional staffing costs faced by Haringey. 
The delay in implementing any changes to 2014/15 at the earliest meant 
that Haringey would be deprived of adequate funding for at least another 
year. The Forum felt that there was a need to keep a close eye on 
developments in this regard. 

 

      8.13  The Forum gave detailed consideration to the draft response and made 
the following amendments/additions, which it was agreed that officers 
would recirculate for final comments before being sent to schools and 
submission to the DfE. It was also agreed that a covering letter be 
produced which set out key areas of concern and that this together with 
the consultation response be sent to the Minister and local MP’s. 

SW 

 Draft response  

     8.14 Q 4  
 This should be No as it should be delegated to the Schools Fora who 
should be trusted to make decisions in the best interests of pupils in their 
area. 

 

     8.15 Q 10   
The exclusive use of FSM as a measure of deprivation would build 
further inequality into the funding system as not every pupil from a 
deprived background was eligible for or will claim their eligibility. Also 
there was a particular issue of the transient population of many urban 
areas and this would not be taken into account. 

 

     8.16 Q12 
There were some concerns over the misinterpretation of this question. It 
was agreed that all primary schools with Year 6 or lower as the highest 
year-group should be eligible for the lump sum. 
 

 

      8.17 Q15 
The response should include concerns over the lack of information on 
the relative amounts to be distributed through the various blocks and 

 

Page 10



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 5 

factors. It was essential that the allocations for deprivation and area 
costs adequately reflected the additional costs faced by local authorities 
and to that end area costs should be applied in all areas with staffing 
costs.  

     8.18 Q16 
The comments around EAL needed to be strengthened especially as 
there were significant additional costs placed on some authorities both 
by the substantial numbers and the turnover of pupils with EAL. This 
should be recognised as a major funding factor in targeting 
underachievement. Funding pupils for a limited number of years may be 
too simplistic as there was a need for a greater understanding of English 
as a child progressed through its school career. Support may therefore 
be required at each stage of schooling and should not be limited to 
primary age pupils. EAL as a factor may require the use of ‘Stages of 
English Language Acquisition’ to inform eligibility, without such an 
assessment this important factor would be a blunt instrument. 

 

     8.19 Q24 
 
Response changed to No with the comment that whatever approach is 
adopted it must not deter mainstream schools from taking pupils with 
special needs. In special schools the current system of fully funded 
places gives a necessary degree of protection for the high fixed costs 
they face. It also allows for the stability necessary in planning for 
integration with mainstream schools. 

 

      8.20 Q29 
 
In special schools the current system of fully funded places gives a 
necessary degree of protection for the high fixed costs they face. It also 
allows for the stability necessary in planning for integration with 
mainstream schools. A pragmatic approach needs to be taken to ensure 
efficient and good provision does not become financially unviable. 

 

      8.21 Q40 
 
Need to ensure that it reflects the views of locally knowledgeable people 
and uses supplements to target funding at local priorities; notably at 
improving the quality of early years provision in the borough and at 
deprivation. There was a need for freedom to implement a formula that 
targeted local problems and priorities enabled creative approaches that 
reflected the great diversities within and between local authorities. A 
prescriptive national formula would compromise such creativity. 

 

      8.22 Q41 
 
Haringey has placed significant emphasis on deprivation factor within 
our EYSFF. In part this reflected that nursery age pupils were not in 
receipt of Pupil Premium and that early intervention, over and above that 
contained in the reduced Early Intervention Grant, was crucial in 
narrowing the attainment gap. Such local decisions, informed by local 
knowledge, would be compromised by a prescriptive national funding 
formula. It was suggested that something simpler may be more effective 

 

      8.23 Q48 
Addition of comment that the guiding principle in responding to this 
consultation has been that trust should be placed in locally accountable 

 

Page 11



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 6 

members of the Council and the Schools Forum. Local difficulties and 
local priorities are best treated at a local level. 
 

        9. REVIEW OF FULL TIME NURSERY PLACES (Agenda Item 9 )report for 
information/note 
 

 

        9.1 SW reported that an officer working group had been set up to examine 
future funding arrangements for nursery places. It was proposed that a 
draft policy would be developed and options for the redistribution of 
funds examined. They would also consider the impact of the Minimum 
Funding Guarantee on the scope for redistribution. 
 

 

        9.2 Recommendations from the officer working group would be considered 
by the Forum, schools and early years settings. This would be followed 
by a recommendation to Cabinet with the intention that changes would 
be made to intakes from September 2012 which would be reflected in 
budget allocations from April 2012.  
 

SW 

        9.3 ZB stated that the funding of free full time places in nursery classes had 
been an issue for the last ten years and that this matter had to be 
progressed quickly in order to be in place for the next academic year.  
She also stated that there should be a debate at the Forum regarding 
the principles.  

 

        9.4 In response to a query from Will Warn as to whether there was a 
proposal to remove funding for all 3 year olds or to reallocate funded 
places MM advised that she would convene a meeting of the Early years 
School Funding Steering Group to discuss the options. 

 
MM 
 
 
 

        9.5 It was AGREED that Maxine Pattison and Linda Sarr be appointed to the 

Early Years Single Funding Formula Working Party. 
 

 
SW/MM 

       10. WORKING PARTY AND WORK PLAN UPDATE  

      10.1 Area Cost Adjustment Working Party 
 
NM advised that this Working Party had not met recently but that the 
response to the current consultation included consideration of the area 
cost adjustment methodology. 

 

     10.2 Best Value Working Party 
 
It was agreed that this Working Party should be reconvened. 
 

 
NM 
 
 

     10.3 Details of all Working Parties and their memberships to be provided to 
the Forum 
 

 NM/CB 

        11. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  

  There was none.  

       12. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING –  8 December  2011  

  
The Chair thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting. 

 

 

Page 12



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 7 

The meeting closed at 6.25 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

TONY HARTNEY  

Chair 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



  
 

 

The Children’s Service 

 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum – 8 December 2011 
 

 

Report Title: 2012-13 Budget Strategy  
 

 

Authors: 

   

Neville Murton – Head of Finance (Children and Young People’s Service) 

Contact: 0208 489 3176 Email: neville.murton@haringey.gov.uk 

 

Steve Worth – Finance Manager (Schools Budget) 

Contact: 0208 489 3708 Email: stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 

 

Purpose:  

 

To consider the issues affecting the determination of the Dedicated Schools Grant 

(DSG) in 2012-13 and its allocation within the context of the Dedicated Schools 

Budget (DSB). 

 

To seek the views of the Forum so that they can be made available to the Council’s 

Cabinet when making their decisions on the overall 2012-13 budget. 

 

 

Recommendations:  
 

(i) The Forum are asked to note the indicative DSG for 2012-13 at 

£208.503m. (Para 2.2) 

(ii) The Forum are asked to agree the continuation of the treatment in respect 

of targeted and universal grants adopted in 2011-12. (Paras 3.2.1 and 

3.2.2) 

(iii) The Forum are asked to agree support for the Music Service in 2012-13 

through a DSG subsidy of £167,724. (Para 3.3) 

(iv) The Forum are asked to note the proposal to add the resources provided for 

extended services in 2011-12 to headroom in 2012-13. (Para 3.4) 

(v) The Forum are asked to note the change in arrangements for the pupil 

premium at new schools. (Para 4.1) 

(vi) In the light of the proposed national changes to schools funding the Forum 

Agenda Item  

8 

Report Status 
 
For information/note   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

For consultation & views  ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

For decision   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

  

Agenda Item 8Page 45



is asked to agree to the continuation of the formula change in respect of 

Haringey VI Form agreed in 2011-12. (Para 4.2) 

(vii) The Forum is asked to agree to consult on the proposal for the treatment of 

bulge classes in 2012-13. (Para 4.3) 

(viii) The views of the Forum are sought in respect of the treatment of paid meal 

subsidies and the former School Lunch Grant through the school meals 

factor. (Para 4.4) 

(ix) The Forum is asked to agree to consult on the proposal to change the basis 

of the premises factor. (Para 4.5) 

(x) The views of the Forum are sought in respect of the creation of a small 

secondary schools factor and to agree to consult on that basis if necessary. 

(Para 4.6) 

(xi) The Forum are asked to agree to the continuation of funding for additional 

places at the ILC and Heartlands Resource Unit (Para 5.1) 

(xii) The Forum are asked to note the pressures on the centrally retained 

element of the DSB in respect of: LACSEG, the educational component of 

LAC and school specific contingencies. (Paras 6.2 – 6.4) 

(xiii) The Forum are asked to agree that the pressures set out in recommendation 

(xii) are met from a combination of resources reallocated within central 

expenditure and the relevant proportion of any pupil number increases. 

(Para 6.5) 

(xiv) The Forum are asked to note that any breach of the CEL will be the subject 

of a specific separate report (Para 6.5) 

(xv) The Forum are asked to agree the approach in respect of centrally retained 

contingencies set out in paragraphs 6.6.1 – 6.6.3 

(xvi) The Forum are asked to note the achievement of the 16% target for 

resources distributed by deprivation measures. (Para 7.1.1) 

(xvii) The Forum are asked to agree not to implement a negative MFG in 2012-

13 unless insufficient resources are available to meet cost pressures in the 

ISB. (Para 7.1.2) 

(xviii) The Forum is asked to agree that any remaining headroom available 

following the above recommendations should be delegated to schools via 

Key Stage Funding Units including the hourly rates applicable to the Early 

Years Single Funding Formula and planned places (Para 7.1.3) 
 

 

Page 46



 

1. Background and Introduction. 

 

1.1. The Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) is a ring-fenced government grant that 

must be used in support of the Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB). The latter 

covers both funding delegated to governing bodies and retained funding used 

for pupil focused central services such as special needs placements and pupil 

support centres. As well as the DSG the DSB also includes funding for pupils 

aged 16+ from the Young People’s Learning Agency (YPLA) and the Pupil 

Premium.  

 

1.2. In 2011-12 the DSG was increased to include funding previously channelled 

through various Standards Fund grants and the Schools Standards Grant.  

 

1.3. The DfE have consulted on a major proposal to change the methodology for 

allocating funding to local authorities and schools. The proposals were reported 

to the Forum on 22 September 2011 and a joint response with the Council was 

agreed and sent. The outcome of the consultation has not yet been announced 

but the consultation made it clear that any changes would not be introduced 

until 2013-14 at the earliest.   

 

1.4. The DfE has also consulted on interim funding arrangements for academies 

proposals for revising the arrangements for calculating the Local Authority 

Central Services Equivalent Grant (LACSEG) and the outcome of this is also 

outstanding. 

 

2. Finance Settlement 2012-13. 

 

2.1. The financial settlement for 2012-13 will follow the same pattern as in 2011-12 

(i.e. the spend plus methodology) with a single Guaranteed Unit of Funding 

multiplied by the number of pupils recorded in the various pupil censuses in 

January. 

 

2.2. The Guaranteed Unit of Funding (GUF) in 2011-12 was £6,306.81 and will 

continue at this level in 2012-13. This represents a standstill at cash levels 

although clearly the effect of inflation means that, for this element of the 

budget, schools will experience a real terms decrease in their funding in 2012-

13. On the basis of the final 2011-12 pupil numbers and the GUF above the 

estimated DSG for 2012-13 will be set at £208.503m. 

 

2.3. Pupil numbers are expected to be higher than in January 2011 but for the 

purposes of this report those for January 2011 will be used. The views of the 

Forum on the use of any higher DSG, after allowing for variable pupil led costs 

will be sought as part of this report. 

 

2.4. This report will set out in overall terms the current issues and the proposed 

strategy for the Schools Budget for 2012-13 an updated  report will be presented 

to the next meeting of the Forum on 26
th
 January 2012.  

  

Page 47



2.5. The Pupil Premium was introduced in 2011-12, initially providing £430 per 

pupil eligible for Free School Meals (FSM) in the January census. In year this 

was increased to £488 per pupil. In last year’s financial settlement the national 

total was set to double in 2012-13. It is possible that the methodology will also 

change to bring pupils who have been eligible for FSM within a given period 

into the eligibility criteria.   

 

3. Reconsiderations. 

 

3.1. In 2011-12 the majority of the Standards Funds and Grants were incorporated 

within the DSG. The Forum agreed the following approaches.  

 

3.2. Delegated Grants. Forum agreed two methods depending on whether the grants 

were ‘universal’ or ‘targeted’. 

 

3.2.1. Universal Grants. Forum agreed to provide to schools a lump sum equivalent 

to the 2010-11 allocation of universal grants reduced by 1.5% to reflect the 

negative Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG). In light of the forthcoming 

national changes to school funding it is recommended that this approach 

continues. 

 

3.2.2. Targeted Grants. For 2011-12 Forum endorsed the recommendation to add 

the relevant sum to headroom because the strong indication from the 

government’s approach in subsuming these grants into the DSG is that these 

should no longer be targeted. However, in practice schools in receipt of these 

various streams will continue to receive protection for their 2010-11 cash 

amounts through the MFG. Forum agreed to review this position for future 

years. Given the forthcoming national changes it is recommended that the 

same approach is continued for 2012-13. 

 

3.3. Music Service. Uncertainty over the continuation of the Music Education Grant 

(MEG) led the Forum to agree ‘That the service should be wholly or partly 

funded from headroom as appropriate.’ The Music Education Grant did 

continue but at a lower rate, leaving a shortfall of £126.6K to be made up from 

DSG. We have now received details of the Music Grant for 2012-13 and the 

contribution required in 2012-13 to make up the shortfall is £167,724; the view 

of the Forum is sought on whether the DSG funding subsidy for the Music 

Service should continue. 

 

3.4. Transitional Funding for Extended Provision. A one-off allocation of £0.522m 

was made to enable schools to take on the running of breakfast and after school 

clubs. For the future, the costs are expected to be met from parental 

contributions. This sum will therefore not be required and it is recommended 

that this be added to headroom. 

 

4. Formula Changes 
 

4.1. Heartlands Pupil Premium. The Forum agreed to provide an additional lump 

sum for Heartlands because the Pupil Premium did not recognise the 

disadvantage to new schools of using the January count to determine 

Page 48



allocations. This anomaly has now been rectified by the DfE and so a specific 

lump sum will no longer be required. 

 

4.2. Haringey Sixth Form Centre. The Forum agreed an increase to the Centre’s 

lump sum pending a wider review of Haringey’s Schools Funding Formula and 

in particular funding for Special Units. The local review has been overtaken by 

the recent consultation proposing a national review and potentially a national 

Funding Formula and, in the light of this, it is recommended that the changes 

agreed last year continue pending the outcome of the government’s consultation 

on a national funding formula. 

  

4.3. Protection for Bulge Classes. The Council has approached several schools to 

expand to by a ‘bulge’ class to accommodate the increase in reception age 

children. It cannot be guaranteed that the bulge class will remain full and the 

current arrangements in KS1 only provide for an average of 24 pupils in a year 

group, providing ‘ghost’ funding where numbers fall below the minimum. This 

could disadvantage schools that have agreed to a bulge class and require the 

diversion of existing resources to support the new class. We are therefore 

recommending that for bulge classes in KS1 ‘ghost’ funding is applied to ensure 

that the new class is funded for a minimum of 24 pupils. 

  

4.4. Catering. The Council provides £283k as a subsidy of £0.22 per meal for paid 

primary school meals. In addition, the Forum agreed for 2011-12 to retain 

funding of £140k equivalent to the former Schools Lunch Grant to provide a 

further subsidy of £0.12 for primary schools who abide by the Council’s 

recommended charge to parents. The view of the Forum is sought on whether 

these subsidies should continue. 

 

4.5. Premises. All mainstream schools are receiving funding through a general 

premises factor. This is based 50% on floor area, 25% on building suitability 

and 25% on building condition. The condition and suitability factors were 

brought in on the recommendation of the Audit Commission at a time when 

condition and suitability were regularly reviewed. Such reviews are not now 

undertaken regularly and the Forum’s view is sought on whether we should 

revert to an allocation based only on floor area. Although this issue affects all 

schools it is most pressing in respect of the secondary sector following BSF 

where it is clear that the historic surveys do not reflect the impact of BSF works 

on building condition or suitability.  

 

4.6. Small Secondary School Protection. We have previously identified concerns 

with the financial viability of secondary schools where they are ‘small’; this has 

tended to be in respect of new schools where numbers build up over time and 

the problem works itself through the system. In those cases we have recognised 

the inefficiency through an enhancement to the Minimum Basic Allocation 

(MBA) that tapers out as numbers grow. 

 

4.7. More recently we seen evidence of schools being unable to deal with falls in 

pupil numbers that are so significant they create a small school and, despite 

taking action to reduce costs, significant deficits are evident. It is clear that, if 

the authority wishes to retain such schools, it will need to make provision within 

Page 49



the formula to support the financial inefficiencies that exist for small secondary 

schools and the Forum’s views are sought in respect of the creation of a small 

school factor which operates in both the situation of a new and growing school 

as well as a secondary school which is small for other reasons. 

 

5. The Individual Schools Budget (ISB). 

 

5.1. The two Inclusive Learning Campuses (ILCs) and the new Resource Unit at 

Heartlands opened in September 2011. Part of the headroom created last year 

was used for the phased expansion in planned places in 2011-12 and, on a 

similar basis, resources are sought for 2012-13; an update on the required 

resource will be provided to the Forum in January. 

 

5.2. Deprivation Funding. The Forum will recall that it had set itself a target of 

distributing 16% of funding to schools via Deprivation mechanisms. Following 

the decision of the Forum in 2011-12 to direct headroom generated by applying 

the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) towards deprivation measures, the 

target has now been achieved.  

 

5.3. As a result the Forum has a number of options available to it in respect of the 

MFG and headroom which are considered further below.  

 

6. Centrally Retained DSB 2012-13 

 

6.1. There are a number of issues relevant to the centrally retained elements of the 

DSB and, in order to maximise resources for schools and avoid breaching the 

Central Expenditure Limit (CEL) the Council will endeavour to manage these 

increase without any transfer of resources from the ISB to fund these pressures; 

if this does not prove possible the Forum will be alerted in their January report 

and specific agreement would be sought. 

 

6.2. Implications of Academies. The Authority now has two schools that have 

chosen to convert to Academy status. The financial implications for 2012-13 are 

that funding equivalent to the school budget shares will be recouped from the 

DSG plus Local Authority Central Spend Equivalent Grant (LACSEG) of 

approximately £0.53m.  

 

6.2.1. The amount of LACSEG identified above represents the formulaic calculated 

reduction in the cost of central services (as opposed to costs that can actually 

be saved). The speed at which Haringey can reduce relevant costs within the 

centrally retained DSB will depend on a number of issues including whether 

economies can be made from delivering services to fewer schools and the 

Authority’s ability to continue to provide services to Academies under 

trading arrangements. 

 

6.3. Placements Budget. The number of Looked After Children (LAC) has risen 

steadily over the last few years and as part of that increase the number of 

children placed in residential accommodation outside of the borough, in which 

there is an educational component has also risen. Complex placements which 

contain elements of care relating to either health or the Special Educational 

Page 50



Needs (SEN) of those children are generally the subject of joint funding 

agreements. 

 

6.4. The SEN component is charged against the DSB (and the NHS contribute to the 

Health component) however, it is now apparent that the educational component, 

which is provided as part of the placement as opposed to being met through a 

maintained school, has grown to such an extent that it cannot continue to be met 

from the Council’s placement budget. This is classed as ‘Education other than at 

School’ and the Council is seeking to identify the estimated cost in 2012-13 and 

charge it to the centrally retained element of the DSB. 

 

6.5. As these costs will be met from the centrally retained element of the DSB 

achieving this will be dependent upon making savings or from the centrally 

retained proportion of the estimated increase in pupil numbers (para 2.3); it is 

also dependent on not breaching the CEL. 

 

6.6. Contingencies are part of the Centrally Retained DSB although they do, in 

reality, benefit schools. The views of the Forum are sought on the following 

issues relating to contingencies. 

 

6.6.1. It has been the practice to retain a contingency to cover in year transfers of 

pupils with special educational needs and new statements issued in year. As 

the number of pupils with SEN who will form the call on this budget are not 

currently known, any necessary adjustments for 2012-13 will be reported to 

the Forum in January. 

 

6.6.2. The Forum agreed to set aside a contingency of £450k for the pressure of 

new places in 2011-12 (bulge classes). Places in 2011-12 have not been fully 

resolved but it is anticipated that funding in the order of £383k will be 

required. Given the continuing pressure on places a similar contingency is 

requested for 2012-13.  

 

6.6.3. A Contingency for Schools in Financial Difficulties of £250k has been set 

aside for several years. Members are asked to endorse its continuation. 

 

7. Headroom 2012-13 

 

7.1. The Forum’s view on the options for allocating any headroom is sought. 

 

7.1.1. In 2011-12 the Forum agreed to apply the negative MFG to most factors in 

the funding formula. This created headroom that was used to fund the 

increase in places at the ILCs and Heartlands and create a contingency for 

bulge classes. The remaining headroom was then redistributed through AEN 

factors enabling the Council’s target of 16% to be reached. 

 

7.1.2. Given the target will be reached, we anticipate that the only current need for 

additional headroom will be for the expansion in planned places (para 5.1.1). 

Taking into account that the resources previously applied in support of the 

extended services will not be needed in 2012-13 (and will therefore also be 

added to headroom) the Council is of the view that it will only be necessary 

Page 51



to implement the negative MFG should there be insufficient headroom 

generated through higher pupil numbers and the use of the extended schools 

funding. 

 

7.1.3. It follows from this that any remaining headroom will be distributed using 

the Key Stage funding mechanisms. The Forum is asked to endorse this 

approach. 

Page 52



  
 

 

The Children’s Service 

 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum – Thursday 8
th
 December 2011.  

 

 

Report Title: Section 251 Benchmarking – 2011-12 Budgets  
 

 
 

 

Authors:   

 

Steve Worth, Finance Manager (Schools Budget) 

 

Telephone: 020 8489 3708                   Email: 

Stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 

Purpose: 

 

To alert members to the DfE’s benchmarking web-site  

 

 

Recommendations: 

 

1. Members are asked to note the report. 
 

 

Agenda Item  

9 

Report Status 
 
For information/note   ⌧⌧⌧⌧  
For consultation & views  oooo    

For decision   oooo 

  

Agenda Item 9Page 53



 

1. Background and Introduction. 

 

1.1. This is a regular report to inform members of the publication of benchmarking 

tables of planned local authority expenditure. The DfE use the annual return 

known as the S251 Budget Statement to provide comparative data so that Local 

Authorities (LAs) and Schools Fora can compare planned expenditure per capita 

(in most cases per pupil). 

 

1.2.  The tables were published in mid-September and allow comparison at gross 

and net planned spend per capita plus additional information. They can be found 

at: 

 
http://www.education.gov.uk/schools/adminandfinance/financialmanagement/schoolsrevenuefunding/s

ection251/a00197971/benchmarking-2011-12 

 

1.3. Any benchmarking table needs to come with a health warning, for instance 

different LAs will interpret regulations differently and methods of allocating 

costs such as overheads will vary. 

 

1.4. An additional health warning is needed for the Additional Information site. 

There were significant changes between 2010-11 and 2011-12, in particular the 

statutory requirement to introduce the Early Years Single Funding Formula and 

the mainstreaming of most Standards Funds and Grants. In many instances this 

has distorted the data and significantly reduced the value of this table. 

 

1.5. An extract from the net per capita table for London authorities is attached. To 

make the attachment manageable not all columns have been shown; I have 

concentrated on those that relate to the Schools Budget and related item and 

have excluded columns that were mostly zeros or small numbers. The full tables 

can be accessed at the above web address.  

  

2.  Recommendation. 

 

2. Members are asked to note the report. 

 

Page 54



  
 

 

The Children’s Service 

 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum – Thursday 8
th
 December 2011  

 

 

Report Title: Meetings and Work Plan 2012-13 
 

 

Authors:   

 

Steve Worth, Finance Manager (Schools Budget) 

 

Telephone: 020 8489 3708                   Email: Stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk 

 
 

 

Purpose:  

 

To discuss the proposed timetable of meetings and work plan for 2012-13. 

 

 

Recommendations: That members approve the proposed timetable and work 

plan. 
 

 

Agenda Item  

10 

Report Status 
 
For information/note   o 
For consultation & views  oooo    

For decision   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

  

Agenda Item 10Page 55



 

1. Proposed Meeting and Work Plan February 2012 to February 2013 

 

The following table sets out proposed dates and reports for meetings. Meetings will be 

15.45 for 16.00 starts unless otherwise stated. 

  

Proposed Date Proposed Reports 

School Budget 2012-13 

Haringey Scheme for Financing Schools 

National consultation on DSG formula changes  

Provisional 

23
rd
 February 2012 

 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

Arrangements for the use of pupil referral units and 

the education of children otherwise than at school 

Update on DSG consultation. 

Arrangements for insurance 

24
th
 May 2012 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

Arrangements for free school meals 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

Final Dedicated Schools Grant allocation. 

Election procedures for Chair 

Update on DSG consultation. 

5
th
 July 2012 

School Outturn and Surplus Balances 

Update on DSG Consultation 

Election of Chair and Vice Chair 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

27
th
 September 2012 

Section 52 benchmarking 2012-13 budgets and 2010-

11 outturn 

Update on DSG Consultation 

Arrangements for the education of pupils with special 

educational needs 

Schools Forum Budget 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

6
th
 December 2012 

Schools Budget 2013/14 

Update on DSG Consultation 

Schools Budget 2013/14 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

Forward Plan 

24
th
 January 2013 

Arrangements for early years education 

School Budget 2013-14 21
st
 February 2013 

Update from working parties (standing item) 

 

 

Page 56


	Agenda
	2 MEMBERSHIP
	Appx Item 2 Pupils

	5 MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 22 SEPTEMBER 2011
	7 REVIEW OF FULL TIME NURSERY PLACES
	item 7 Full Time Places Consultation Document
	item 7 Full Time Places Appendix B

	8 2012-13 BUDGET STRATEGY
	9 SECTION 251 BENCHMARKING 2011-12 BUDGETS
	10 MEETINGS AND WORKPLAN 2012-13

